



## Maria Arcega-Dunn

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.3835.8222

### CAREER SUMMARY

A television news anchor, reporter and host with fifteen years experience distinguished by an attractive, attention-getting television presence. A tri-lingual journalist with experience in Canadian and Asian network news now responsible for all phases of local television newscast, in-studio news production and live field reporting.

### EDUCATION

**Southern Alberta Institute of Technology  
& University of Calgary**  
Calgary, Alberta, Canada  
Journalism Degree, Broadcast News  
Broadcast Technology Degree, Cinema, TV & Radio

**Mount Royal College and University of  
Calgary**  
Calgary, Alberta, Canada  
BSW Program/Social Work  
Community Organization & Youth Counseling

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Primary Anchor** **December 2007 to December 2012**

KCPQ/ KMYQ-TV, Seattle, Washington (Tribune Corporation)

Primary anchor responsible for all phases of newscast production, editorial direction, show construction, writing and live studio on-air execution. Additionally responsible for community outreach and branded specials.

**Anchor/Reporter** **2002 to December 2007**

XETV, San Diego, California

Weekend news anchor and main broadcast fill-in anchor responsible for all phases of newscast development and production. General assignment reporter responsible for story enterprise, live field work.

**Directory of Public Relations/Public Information Officer** **December 2004 to August 2006**

Astone Agency/Panagraph Advertising, San Diego, California  
City of National City; National City, California

Oversaw public relations campaigns for numerous clients. City public relations.

**Freelance News Reporter/Anchor** **2001 to 2002**

XETV-TV/AOL Time Warner Digital City/Asian Diversity Magazine/Work Abroad

**National Evening News Anchor** **1998 to 2001**

ABS-CBN Broadcasting/CNN Asia, Manila and Hong Kong

Main news anchor for two national news programs "News Central" and "Week in Review" at the largest television network in Southeast Asia. Produced reports on social issues, people and government.

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & AWARDS

2008 **Emmy Award, Reporting/Anchoring, San Diego**

**Golden Dove Award for Best News Show in Philippines**

2006 **CAPIO Award Winner for Public Relations documentary, "Your New Home-National City"**

**Delegated Filipino Community Representative at Presidential Cultural Forum and Dinner  
National Television Academy Pacific Southwest Chapter Governor**

Represented by David Ahrendts 310.385.8224 / davidahrendts@tvtalent.com